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RADIOLOGICAL PHYSICS SERVICE, INC.
3839 Napier Road < Plymouth, Michigan 48170 (734) 4554730

August 30, 2008

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Section

Region III

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Sir:

Please amend Byproduct material license no. 21-26253-01 for a change in a location of use and
correction of error in current license..

1. The location of use at 3162 Martin Road, Walled Lake, M1 is moving to 30029 Research
Drive. New Hudson, MI 48165. This location of use only possesses sealed sources authorized
under license condition 9.C though F for instrument calibration and testing. The sources are
stored in a locked cabinet which is labeled as required. A drawing of the new location is
enclosed. This is a single story building without a basement, the floor is concrete.

All procedures for the use of byproduct material will be the same as required by the
current license.

A close out survey for the old location will be submitted for approval and release of the
old location at the time of the move.

The planned date for the move is the last week of October, 2008, We request that this
request be processed as soon as possible.

2. Inaddition to the location change there is an etror in the last license amendment (No. 5) to the
license dated November 27, 2008. There is no Radiation Safety Officer listed. The RSO is Ray
A. Carlson, MS. Inaddition we have received mail addressed to Vincent McCormick, MS/RSO.
This is incorrect. Mr. McCormick was added as an authorized user not RSO. Please correct this
€ITOx,

If there are any questions please call me at (734) 455-4730 office / (734) 395-7361 cell.

Sincerely,

Ray A. Carlson, MS
President and RSO
If there are any questions please call me at (734) 455-4730.



08/31/2008 19:41 FAX

1 e B AT L 0 2 Wy s i bbb b - 4 B 10 it

_».
|
|

)

2
ot
-

Gl e

173445388351

G n i 11

RADIOLOGICAL PHYSICS

Lt

SVC

e A s AU Gl m e Rl ) w a0,

| 2 ® & ® T -
%f.d.. w%:ﬂ!&!ﬂ.ﬂ;&i e ’
A B O UL 3
4 I8 CRRS \._4_ I _ NM w_
i |“Mll_— -t uﬂ. nﬁlr-w,a..* l%_._
, i iyt ® F)
g nw.!.._, N 4 i ¥ i
h ALY e _‘.Hm
| TR
P il S L ,
_“ rvl. ﬂ.-. h.n_n __1L.,
_ % _ 2
1R |
I (Ot | e ‘ m,._.ﬁ
| M w | = % : |
_ | | ;
&) - _ _m Tm_ WM M_LM Mm L1, q
] | | B L]
: bsfay gl it}
_,_ ! £f b i i _m__w“.?_ bt §7 o8
| | AERE: __mn_ s 1l
| i il & 1
M sl i ‘
S
| 1l

..
-
m.n( e

b
e St
b oy
-
P L iy
e
“‘_i H{_-«-

| S A e S Y YT Y .
—

4
==

.5-!'-‘-.
# C—

-Man
-(-lﬁ'

%

= ot
u—-uv-
h-n-ln-.-u
z:::

r_..

B[

| | )

m | W

m T
| m i AR NIRRICT = 4
| L : m B ;m_; I |
. ﬂ._ H ,_...Tlm..ﬂ M m. hﬁ_m_w - ~ ..MT b..muoh Fiy

; L-r,_m‘m.m.... N il m _ﬂ j ML_H .mm“ _.n..,_.«__ w

D Rt S P =
| RE L T A W

@003/004

Wik O ety o



08/31/2008 19:41 FAX 17344538851 RADIOLOGICAL PHYSICS SVYC @ooa/004

O (VLS Rk I M oiniird 0 S

|

. :
_. _ o wo B .y T
e s l_..w_v oy’ ? ad wﬁ. el




